

# JUAN MANUEL LOZA MARTINEZ

## L A W Y E R

C.A.L. REGISTRY 80716

### C O N T A C T

 +51 954797266

 [jmloza@loza-legal.com](mailto:jmloza@loza-legal.com)

 [www.loza-legal.com](http://www.loza-legal.com)

### E D U C A T I O N

#### UNIVERSITY OF LIMA

Law School

2011 - 2017

#### LIMA BAR ASSOCIATION

Registry C.A.L. 80716

### P R O F I L E

Lawyer graduated from the Law School of the University of Lima, member of the Lima Bar Association with Registry C.A.L No 80716.

My practice is focused on corporate litigation, national and international arbitration disputes, regulatory law (hydrocarbons, telecommunications, fishing, insurance, among others), construction law (public and private) and alternative resolution of infrastructure project disputes.

In recent years, advising companies on ICC - International Chamber of Commerce (Paris) arbitrations, as well as on emergency arbitrator procedures, provisional measures, transactions, negotiations, and joint advice with foreign firms in the resolution of complex controversies.

In local arbitration in claims in sectors: construction, mining, electricity and telecommunications, disputes related to atypical contracts, escrow accounts, trusts, accounting and financial fraud, corporate disputes, in judicial requests in aid of international arbitrations, appeals for annulment and execution of award, civil, commercial and constitutional processes, defense in the contentious-administrative sphere as well as in administrative procedures for various economic sectors.

Specifically, in infrastructure law with participation in Dispute Boards, contractual management and Projects.

Likewise, with participation in cases before the Inter-American Commission on Human Rights.

During the period 2102-2017, being assistant professor of the Civil Procedural Law course at the University of Lima and the University of Piura.

Member of the Latin American Association of Construction Law (ALDEC).

## STRENGTHS

RESPONSIBILITY

CREATIVITY

INVESTIGATION

LEADERSHIP

TEAMWORK

## SPECIALTY

ARBITRATION & DISPUTE  
RESOLUTION



GLOBAL VISION &  
INTERNATIONAL CONTRACTS



COMPLEX COMERCIAL  
LITIGATION



## INTERESTS

ARTS

SPORTS

TRAVELS

## EXPERIENCE

### ESTUDIO REBAZA, ALCAZAR & DE LAS CASAS

ASSISTANT | 2011

- Litigation team member.  
1 year.

### ESTUDIO SIMONS ABOGADOS

ASSISTANT | 2012 - 2016

- Member of the dispute resolution team.  
4 years.

### NAVARO SOLOGUREN, PAREDES, GRAY ABOGADOS

LAWYER | 2017 - 2019

- Member of the dispute and construction team.  
2 years and 1 month.

### ESTUDIO SIMONS ABOGADOS

LAWYER | 2019 - 2020

- Member of the dispute resolution team.  
9 months.

## PUBLICATIONS

### THEMIS

LAW MAGAZINE | 2010

- Article: Comments on the Procedural Labor Law. In co-authorship with Juan Monroy Gálvez.

### FORSETI

LAW MAGAZINE | 2020

- Article: The emergency arbitrator procedure in the current context of health crisis (COVID-19).